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Rosa Davis
7475 S.W. 22" Street
Miami, FL 33155

RE: REQUEST FOR ADVISORY OPINION 02-31
Dear Ms. Davis:

The Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
considered your request for an advisory
opinion at its meeting on April 17, 2002 and
rendered its opinion based on the facts
stated in your letter.

You requested an opinion regarding any
limitations on your ability to contract with
the Metropolitan Planning Organization or the
county.

In your letter, you advised the Commission
that you are the president of a consulting
company. Your company does not have any
current county contracts but you have
submitted a proposal to the Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO). The MPO is an
entity mandated by state and federal law to
develop transportation plans and programs for
metropolitan areas. The MPO Governing Board
is comprised of the entire Board of County
Commissioners as well as the representatives
from the Miami-Dade School Board, several
local municipalities and officials from the
Florida Department of Transportation. The MPO
is responsible for developing long-range
capital plans and coordinating transit
services and projects.
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contract with any other county agency Or
department.

This opinion construes the Miami-Dade
Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics
ordinance only and is not applicable to any
conflict under state law. Please contact the
State of Florida Commission on Ethics if you
have any questions regarding possible
conflicts under state law.

I1f you have any questions regarding this
opinion, please call the undersigned at (305)
579-2594 or Ardyth Walker, staff General
Counsel at (305) 350-0616.

Sincerely Yours,

7Ry

ROBERT MEYERS
Executive Director




